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CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Northeast Corner of Section___ 6 Township_139N  Range _30W | _S_tL_ P.M.
STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of __€ass_
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Statement of evidence relative to this corner location is on back of page.
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Statement of Evidence:

3.
Northeast Corner of Section 6, Township 139 North, Range 30 West of the Sth
Principal Meridian. ‘

The original public land survey was run in 1865 and a wood post was set to mark
the corner.

In 1922 Mr. J. Flynn used the corner in a survey of Section 6.

No other records were found relating to this corner.

In 1982 the Minnesota Department of Transportation found a 2" capped pipe at the
corner. This is the type of monument Mr. John Curo (County Surveyor) used between
1905-1917. This location is compatible with the surrounding section corners.

The Minnesota Department of Transportation accepts the 2" iron pipe as the correct
location for the corner.

For details and surveys analysis, contact the Minnesota Department of Transportation|
Surveys Office in Brainerd, Minnesota.

* County Surveyor's Records: In 1913, Mr. John Curo, Cass County
Surveyor, found the original bearing trees and set a
2x48" capped iron monument.




